
From: "Bridy, Annemarie" <abridy@uidaho.edu>
To: Carl Malamud <carl@media.org>
Subject: DMCA Notice of Copyright Infringement at Public.Resource.Org [IWOV-
DMSMSG1.FID616923]
Date: July 15, 2013 at 1:06:33 PM PDT

I'll check out the answer. Thanks for sending it. And Idaho is, btw, the Gem State; it
raises lots of potatoes, true. Since I'm now an Idahoan, I'm sensitive to the potato jokes
and to being asked how I like living in Iowa :) And re. your message yesterday, please
do let me get back to you about coming to give a talk at the College of Law. We're in
Moscow, so we're a little out of the way. But the students (and faculty) are always
grateful for people who take the time and trouble to come. We have an active IP Law
Society, and the students are on the lookout for good programming for the coming
academic year.
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From: Carl Malamud [mailto:carl@media.org] 
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DMSMSG1.FID616923]

Didn't meant to cause offense. It's the potato state. Sorry about that. Humor sometimes
doesn't translate to twitter very well.
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